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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 27, 2010 9:07 AM

To: ‘Marilei Faustino'

Subject: RE: FEIVEIN Document # PO2000089838

This email is sufficient. Yeour request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Mlinkent
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of Stata values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Sacretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 6 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D ustomer Satisfaction

From: Marilei Faustino [mailto:marilei@dtbmiami.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 9:55 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Marta Faustino'

Subject: FEI/EIN Document @9000089838

—————

Dear Sir or Madam, *

The FEVEIN # 27-1217634 of cur company, DTB Miami import & Export Inc., is not showing on Sunbiz. It
appears as “NONE".

Could you kindly advise us on how to procedure in order to have it there.

Thank you very much.

Marilei Pedrotti

DTB Miami Import & Export Inc. /Oxford Group LLC
Phone: 305.767.4088 (USA) /Cel: 305.200.4689 (USA)
Voip Sac Paulo: (11) 3131.6143 {atendimento USA)
Voip Curitiba: (41) 3941.2529 (atendimento USA)
www.dthmiami.com

www.axtordusa.com
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